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Dear Ms. Dortch: 

Yesterday, June 22,2004, Alan Auckenthaler, General Counsel, Inmarsat Ventures 
Limited (“Inmarsat”), and I met with Linda Kinney, Jeff Dygert, Neil Dellar, Mary McManus, 
and Dan Harrold of the Office of General Counsel (OGC), and Steve Spaeth, Steve Duall, and 
JoAnn Lucanik of the International Bureau. Today, Alan Auckenthaler and I had a follow-up 
telephone conversation with Linda Kinney, Jeff Dygert, and Austin Schlick of OGC. Inmarsat’s 
record filings formed the basis of the discussion in each case. A copy of this letter is being 
supplied to each individual identified above. 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 


